
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Alan.Brandon@ghd.com"; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Zane Kurtz; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-52 Caper BFE Fed #1 (30-025-36954) Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-52~
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:08:00 PM
Attachments: approved_1RP4998_088210-52 Assessment Summary Report FINAL 3-14-18 LF.pdf

Mr. Brandon:
 
Thank you for your timely response and the additional information. NMOCD approves of the
delineation completed and proposed remediation for 1RP-4998. Please provide photo
documentation of delineation/remediation activities in the subsequent report.
 
Like approval from BLM required.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-52 Caper BFE Fed #1 (30-025-36954) Assessment Summary Report ~COR-
088210-52~
 
Olivia,
 
Please see below for a response to your question.
 
Thanks
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Alan Brandon <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard Bockisch <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-52 Caper BFE Fed #1 (30-025-36954) Assessment Summary Report ~COR-
088210-52~
 
Mr. Brandon/Mr. Kurtz:
 
NMOCD has issued 1RP-4998 for this release. Thank you for your initiative to resolve this incident.
 
Please clarify: Is the data for TP-6 used to complete vertical delineation for HA-1 to HA-4? Please
remember to annotate the figure with the release point to the best of your knowledge or internal
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files.  Yes, TP-6 was used for the vertical delineation.  TP-5 and TP-7 were also used to delineate the
vertical and horizontal extent.  The plan is to excavate to 4 feet and utilize field screening to guide
the excavation activities.  Once field screening indicates chloride concentrations below the RRAL,
confirmation samples will be collected from the sidewalls.  If concentrations from laboratory analysis
are below the RRAL, the excavation will be lined and backfilled upon your approval. 
 
The attached Breaks, Spills and Leaks report is what we had to go by regarding the release point so
we used the spill description on the C-141 and visual field conditions to determine sampling
locations.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: 088210-52 Caper BFE Fed #1 (30-025-36954) Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-
52~
 
Olivia and Shelly,
 
On behalf of EOG Resources, GHD is submitting the attached Assessment Summary Report for the
Caper BFE Federal #1 release. If you have any questions, please contact either Bernard Bockisch or
myself.
 
Thanks
 
 
Alan Brandon
Senior Project Manager
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person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
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